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“

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: * Saturday, February 5, 2011 9:41 AM
To: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov’

Subject: Re: Saga of Frank: The Sequel

‘What did you decide?

----- Original Message ---—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Sat Feb 05 08:37:16 2011

Subject: Fw: Saga of Frank: The Sequel

Keeper email.

From: Burns, William J

To: Sullivan, Jacob |

Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Wells, Alice G
Sent: Fri Feb 04 18:29:49 2011
Subject: Saga of Frank: The Sequel

And here | thought we were past this ....

Frank called a short while ago to say that he had talked off the record today with a number of prominent media folks,
form Fareed Zakaria to George Stephanopolous. Sounded like his message was very sensible, and | expect it did some

M . BS
|

Bill
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